
Yvonne Lowe - Fwd: RE: President-Elect Meeting 

  
 
 
>>> "Mekia Barclift" <mekia.barclift@apha.org> 3/10/2011 1:13 PM >>> 
Hi Kaye, 
APHA will cover expenses for June 7th and 8th.  An amendment will be emailed shortly… 
  
Mekia Barclift, MPH, CHES 
Grant Manager/Administrator 
American Public Health Association 
800 I Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 777-2508 (Phone) 
(202) 777-2534 (Fax) 

 Protect, Prevent, Live Well  

From: Kaye Reynolds [mailto:reynokay@co.fort-bend.tx.us]  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 6:03 PM 
To: Mekia Barclift 
Subject: President-Elect Meeting 

  

Good Afternoon, Mekia: 
  
Has it been decided whether you would cover the 7th and 8th for those of us traveling long distances, rather than the 8th and 
9th? 
  
I need to put this travel on our Commissioners' Court agenda as it is out of state and the sooner the better. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
  
Kaye Reynolds, MPH 
Interim Director 
Fort Bend County Health & Human Services 
4520 Reading Road, Suite A 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
Phone: (281) 238-3519 
Cell: (832) 473-3061 
Fax: (281) 238-3355 
Pager: (281) 434-6494 
email: kaye.reynolds@co.fort-bend.tx.us 

From:    Kaye Reynolds
To:    Lowe, Yvonne
Date:    3/18/2011 11:50 AM
Subject:   Fwd: RE: President-Elect Meeting
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